
From: Obiora, Noel 
Sent: 1/18/2013 10:49:30 AM 
To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5) 
Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Pagedar, Sujata (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: GasCompressorAB32SupplementtoRecord.docx 

Chris, 
Sorry, I didn't get back to you yesterday. Got DRA to okay the basic info. I will read this now and get 
back to you. 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) [GW5@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 9:31 AM 
To: Obiora, Noel 
Cc: Pagedar, Sujata; Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: GasCompressorAB32SupplementtoRecord.docx 

Noel, here is the draft pleading and declaration under penalty of perjury in response to yesterday's AU 
Ruling requiring us to supplement the Gas Compressor Station GHG Cost Recovery application with 
supplemental responses to the AU's questions. (I have also attached the AU's ruling.) I expect you 
will need to file your own declaration, but feel free to reference our declaration if it would be helpful. 
Call if you would like to compare notes; this seems to be a lot of extra work for both of us! Also, 
Jordan should feel free to call Sujata directly as well. 

Thx! 

Chris Warner 
PG&E 
415-973-6695 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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